

Old Windsor Parish Council

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT THE PARISH MEETING ROOM ON WEDNESDAY 3rd NOVEMBER 2021 AT 7.30 P.M

PRESENT: Cllrs. J.K. Dawson, M.V. Beer, M.P. Bennett, J. Bhabra, D. Boresjo, W.H. Chan and L.C. Jones,

John Lee – Clerk to the Council

APOLOGIES: Cllr. A. Horner, P.D. Jacques, N.J. Knowles, J. Mynott and J.A. Tweedy

72.21 ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no announcements for this meeting.

73.21 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There was one member of the public present. Ewan Larcombe discussed with members issues relating to flooding, the Jubilee River and the cancelled Flood Alleviation Channel before leaving.

74.20 MODEL CODE OF CONDUCT

Cllr. Jones declared personal interests in relation to all the applications to be considered at this meeting as a member/deputy member of the Windsor Development Control Panel of the Borough Council and declared that they would not vote or make a final decision on any of them at this meeting.

75.21 MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THE 6th SEPTEMBER 2021

The minutes were approved as a true record and were signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr. Bennett and seconded by Cllr. Jones. All members were in favour.

76.21 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE ABOVE MINUTES

Cllr. Chan wished her full initials to be recorded in the minutes as her middle initial was missing.

77.21 POLICY & FINANCE

The Payments List was approved by members. Proposed by Cllr. Jones and seconded by Cllr. Bhabra with all members in favour.

All members were in favour of further Asset of Community Value (ACV) applications on the Jolly Gardeners Public House if needed. Proposed by Cllr. Jones and seconded by Cllr. Bennett.

The discussion about commissioning Professional/Legal services would be in part 2

78.21 ESTATES AND ENVIRONMENT

Members were informed that we now had permission from RBWM for the flagpole so work would start on that with the intention of having the Union Jack flag up on Remembrance Sunday. The flagpole will be in the same area as where the Christmas Tree goes so it will not be up when the tree is there. Grounds maintenance is going well with no issues.

79.21 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Ward:	Old Windsor	
Parish:	Old Windsor Parish	
Appn. Date:	1st October 2021	Appn No.: 21/02949
Type:	Works To Trees Covered by TPO	
Proposal:	G1 - x5 Lime (Tilia x europea) - approx height - 10m and spread of 6m, re-pollard back to previous points (approx. 2.5m of new growth) and remove epicormic growth from the main stem. (TPO 43 of 1997)	
Location:	Lime Tree Court Straight Road Old Windsor Windsor SL4 2SS	
Applicant:	Mr Pete Birch c/o Agent: Mrs Kirstie Harvey Artemis Tree Services West Hyde Nursery Old Uxbridge Road West Hyde WD3 9XY Herts	
Determination Date:	26 November 2021	

Members wished for this to be decided by the RBWM Arboricultural Officer.

Ward: Old Windsor
Parish: Old Windsor Parish
Appn. Date: 1st October 2021 **Appn No.:** 21/02542
Type: Listed Building Consent
Proposal: Consent to clean the war memorial.
Location: **War Memorial Beaumont Estate Burfield Road Old Windsor Windsor**
Applicant: Miss Sophie Griffin
Determination Date: 26 November 2021

Members had NO OBJECTION to this application

Ward: Old Windsor
Parish: Old Windsor Parish
Appn. Date: 15th October 2021 **Appn No.:** 21/02740
Type: Full
Proposal: Single storey front extension following demolition of existing element.
Location: **8 Cell Farm Avenue Old Windsor Windsor SL4 2PD**
Applicant: Mr And Mrs Neal And Hilary Patmore **c/o Agent:** Mr Ian Benbow Ian Benbow, RIBA
Chartered Architect 12 Meadow Close Old Windsor Slough SL42PB
Determination Date: 10 December 2021

Members had NO OBJECTION to this application

Ward: Old Windsor
Parish: Old Windsor Parish
Appn. Date: 18th October 2021 **Appn No.:** 21/03084
Type: Works To Trees Covered by TPO
Proposal: Willow - Re-pollard to previous growth points. (TPO 6 of 1991).
Location: **11 Hartley Copse Old Windsor Windsor SL4 2QG**
Applicant: Ms Marilyn Dewji Winter
Determination Date: 13 December 2021

Members wished for this to be decided by the RBWM Arboricultural Officer.

80.21 CHAIRMANS REPORT

The Chair informed members that Debra Dulake would be leaving Optalis and just working for us from the end of the year. Work had started on the Christmas Fayre with the entertainer and the kiddies ride all booked

81.21 BOROUGH COUNCILLORS REPORTS

Cllr, Jones informed members that RBWM will be having their Budget Meeting later in the month. They will also be having a meeting regarding the performance of their grounds contractors.

82.21 COUNCILLORS QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS

Cllr. Beer informed members about the current situation at the Local Authorities Aircraft Noise Council (LAANC).

83.21 NEXT MEETING

The next Meeting of the Council will be held at the Parish Meeting Room on the 3rd November 2021 at 7.30pm.

Part 2

Members discussed and decided on two working groups, one to deal with Day Centre issues and one to continue working on the ACV application on the Jolly Gardeners public house.

Members agreed to add £6,000 to the Professional/Legal fees budget. Proposed by Cllr. Jones and seconded by Cllr. Beer with all members in favour

CHAIRMAN

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 9.00PM